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TOPIC REP SECTION REFERENCE RFP PAGE NUMBER QUESTION AUTHORITY'S RESPONSE
. By "new users”, do you mean your own intermal users only? If not, please Attachment E references both Commonwealth and non-Conunonwealth users. The
Cloud Use Cheestionnaire Attachiment E N/A claborate on the type of new users you are referding lo. expectation of the Authority is that Offerors will use Commonswealih directory services for
citizens, Commonwealth personnel, and business partners.
Does the information posted in {he Procurement Library provide (telephony, This information is not available to the Authority at this time.
Conanunications and images/documents, mailings, chat corversations, etc.) current and projected
Cormrespondence 5.1.5 38 volumes and metrics? If not, please provide volumes & metrics to aid in the
estimation process.
Can you elaborate on the subject of the out-bound communications please? Isit | The general purpose for owtbound calis (and receiving in-hound calls) wiil be for issue
your intent to prouctively reach out fo customers with outbound calls for a resofution, but such communications could be for the purpose of supporting outbound
purpose outside of issue resolution? If yes, will the Selected Offeror be required to|communications for topics such as reminders of upcoming open enrollment, changes in
Communications and place such calls? If yes to both questions, are you able to provide sizing guidance  [policy or procedure initiated by the Federal povernment or the Commomwealth, etc. With
Correspondence 3.1.5 38 for costing purposes around this at this time? Altermatively, what should Offerors  {this in mind, the Authority expects that Offerors will use their knowledge and experience
assume about e sixing requirements associated with such reach-out? with other states to project what out-bound communications levels might be expected for
the Commonwealth.
All of our existing State Exchange customers provide their own translation As specified in the REP at 5.1.5, the “commurications and correspondence shail support
services for all consumer-facing standardized Uf and notification confent, while  [multiple languages as dictated by applicable State and Federal laws in both written fonn
the call ceater provides inbound call iranslation. Is it your inteat to follow this and verbal” and this includes at least taghines in the top 15 languages spoken in
model or would you prefer that the Sefected Offeror translates all notices and Pennsylvania Website content translated into any non-English fanguage that is spoken by a
Communications and standard software Ul as wefl? If it is your intent o have Selected Offeror translate |limited English proficient poplation that reaches 10 percent or more of the population of
Cormespondence 5L5 3% all content (notices and software} what languages other than English does Pennsylvania {45 C.F.R. §155.205(c}), as may be furiher specified by State or Federal law,
Pennsylvania intend to supportt in the UT and/or for standardized consumer While some states have chosen to follow the model where the state provides all translation
netifications? Also, would such translation be necessary for non-consumer users  |services, this REP requires the translation services to be performed by the Sclected Offercr.
of the platform ¢.g. agents, administrators, cte.?
Comimenications and General NIA What introductory mailings does the Awthority intend te do related to their The Authority has ot yet developed this inforrmation. The proposed solution should be
Correspendence outreach marketing efforts? able {o accomtnedate outreach marketing efforts.
. Does the information posted in the Procurement Library provide projected The Authority does not have this information available to it from the FFE, The Authority
Consumner Assistance . . L . y ) . .
6.5.1{b)(iv) 6i volumes for this ticket migration? If not, please provide volumes o aid in the expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current Pennsylvania
Center Phase One estitnation process. exchange population.
As it relates to generating invoices For carrier assessments, would you prefer the  [Per Section 9305 of Act 42, the Authority will or might be responsible for some forem of
Technology Platform to penerate invoices 1o the carriers for the purpose of account statements or billing, and these requirements address those potential requirements.
assessing the Exchange Fee to carriers, or would you prefer the Platform to Although consumer billing is outside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated {hat
generate the data needed for the Exchange's accounting system to generate such  [insurers will bill consumers for premium, the Authority expects the Selected Offeror to
Consumer Assistance 532,533, 5420 varous invoices? support the facilitation of insurers' processing of initial binder payments as well as
Center Requirements T reconcitiation of effectuated and termed consumers on an ongoing basis. Further, the
Selected Offeror would be responsible for providing reporting to the Authority, which the
Authority would use for invoicing.
During the very last week of OEP (and the first two days), the consumer The RFP seeks a proposal that will reflect the Offeror’s best proposed solution. The
assistance center will see unusually high call volume (2x to 3x the levels during  |Offeror will also be expected fo work with the Exchange Authority to develop an optimal
QEP). Which of the following describes your preferred service approach? (1) Run |approach.
the Exchange for extended hours during this last week and grant over-fime, but
with the same general staffing levels as the rest of OEP. This is what most SBEs
. do. and is generally effective, but it reguires that you overlook your SLAs during
Consumer Assistance 53.4-3and 6.5.3.2-22 various this linited period {2) Hire additional personnei exclusively for those days - this

Center Requirements

will restlt in a belter service experience for consutaiers but may not be worth the
extra expenditure because {he extra personnel are really needed only for a few
days -- while their ramp-up and training may take several weeks, (3) No firm
policy stance at (his thne, subject to mutual discussion with Selected Vendor.
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The size of the consumer assistance center that wili be needed is very dependest | The Autharity does not have this information available to il from the FFE. The Authority
on call amrival patterns, incowing call volume and average handle times of each  |expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current Pennsylvania
Consumer Assistance 532 43 call. Arc you able to provide respondents access to such data at this time? exchange population. Accordingly, the RFP seeks a proposal that will reflect the Offeror’s
Center Requirements o " Alternatively, please let us know if respondents should use their existing best proposed selution.
experience from other SBE states and state their assumptions in their proposal.
10
Consumer Assistance 513 44 How many Commonwealth staff users need access to the bidder’s The Authority anficipates no more thar 50.
i1 Center Requirements T fetecommunication system?
Please indicate the expected hours of operations during Open Enrollment and non | The Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consumner assistance center
B Open Enroflment. wil be 8:00 a.un. - 6:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays when outside of the OEP.
Consumer Assistance : ; " ;
" 5.3.3(9) 45 During any OEP, the Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consumer
Cenler Requirements assjsfance center will be 8:00 am, « 7:00 p,m, on Mondays througl: Fridays and 8:00 a.m, -
12 1:00 p.m. on Saturdays.
Picase provide the complete hourly span of the operations workday. The business {The Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the conswner assistance center
. closing time is not included. wikl be 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays wher outside of the OEP.
Consumer Assistance : . .. .
. 5.3.3(9) 45 During any OEP, the Authorily anticipates that the hours of operation for the conswner
Center Requirements assistance center will be 8:00 am. - 7:00 p.1m. on Mondays through Fridays and 8:00 a.m. -
13 1:00 p.m. on Saturdays.
The RFP states that (he hours of operation should be Monday-Friday 8:00AM The Authaority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consumer assistance cenler
. EST/EDT not including State holidays. What is the expected closing time? will be 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. on Mondays throngh Fridays when outside of the OEP,
Consumer Assistance . . i R
. 5.3.3(9) 45 5:00PM? BDurirg any OEP, the Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consumer
Center Requirements assistance center will be 8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays and 8:00 a.m, -
1 1:00 p.m. on Saturdays.
Please define P1D's expectations for the extended hours for the Open Enrollment
Period and other critical time periods? Providing a baseline will be useful so that The Authority anticipates that the hours of operation .for the consutier assistance cepler
Consumer Assistance bidders can bid to the same level of Customer Assistance Ceater hours. will be 8:00 a.m. - 6:60 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays when outside of the OEP.
Center Requirements 5339 45 Duaring any OEP, the Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consunier
assistance center witl be 8:00 aan. - 7:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays and 8:00 a.m, -
- 1:00 p.m. on Saturdays.
Please provide the Commonvealth’s requirements for length of time to store call | The Selected Offeror's solution shall include the ability to accept tefephonically recorded
recordings, both short-tenn and long-term archival expectations. signatuees and shall record the portion of the call that includes any verbal confivmations.
Telephonic signatures shall be collected using WAV files, and shall be stored six years or
untit the completion or termination of the service agreement after which all WAY files will
be turned over to the Authority or gaining contractor. The Selected Offeror shall be able to
Consumer Assistance retrieve the WAV file within two days, at the request of the Authority. For all calls, the
5.34 43 Selected Offeror must provide a solution that is capable of recording calis. All incoming
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Cenicr Requircments

and outgoing calls wiil be recorded for quality assurance, retained for 1 year, and made
available for review by the Authority upon request. Specific calls may be retained
indefinitely upon request by the Authority. Alf conswmers must be notified they are being
recorded at the beginning of the call.
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The requirement that the selected contractor will only be paid on an annual basis | Offerors should respond to and complete the cost matrix included as Atachment B of the
in arrears places significant financial burden on vendors and will prevent gualified | REP to aflow for consistent and equitabie cost scoring. However, the Authority witl
bidders from submitting a proposal. In arder to not unduly restrict competition,  |consider negotiating the terms of payments to the Offeror under the engapement as part of
woukd the Commonwealth please change the payment mechanism? Specifically, |the BAFQ process o potentially allow for more frequent and earlier payments, within the
we request that payments be made at least quarterly during cperations as opposed | Autherity’s revenue and cashflow constraints identified in Section 7 of the RFP and
to waiting until after year end so that contractors will have adequate cash flow to | Attachinent B thereto.
Caost 7.1 68 maintain quality service throughout the term of the contract. Given that this
requirement as currently written is so restrictive that it wili keep some bidders that
have a history of successfully administering simélarly sized contracis (including
us) from submitting a proposal, we ask that this be addressed us soon as possible
instead of wailing unti? the designated answer date.
17
Will the Commonwealth amend the payment provisions to allow for vendors to be |Offerars should respond 4o and complete the cost matrix included as Attachment B of the
paid on a more frequent basis than annually, starting with the Fanuary 2021 REP to allow for consistent and equitable cost scoring. However, the Aathority will
invoice? Requiring vendors to carry the full costs of operating ihe Exchange for  fconsider negotiating the terms of payments to the Cfferor under the engagement as part of
Cost 71 68-69 an entire year—each year—places a significant financial burden on them and will fthe BAFO process to potendially atlow for more frequent and eardier payments, within the
dissuade qualified vendors from subinitting a proposal for this project. Authority's revenue and cashflow constraints idendified in Section 7 of the RFP and
18 Attachment B thereto.
Does the Commonvwealth expeet that any of the expenses for either the technology| No. The Authority’s expenses and operations will be segregated from Medicaid, and it
platform or the consumer assistance center will be cost allocated with Medicaid, |does not anticipate that the Selected Offeror will be required to bill Medicaid directly as
as is commonplace with other SBEs? If so, witl the vendors be required to bill part of the proposed sofution.
Cost 71 68-69 Medicaid directly? Or will the Authority pay the vendors for all expenses and
then seek reimbursement from Medicaid?
19
The RFP states that invoicing for services will be done on an annuat basis for Offerors should respond to and complete the cost matrix included as Attachment B of the
services rendered in the pror plan year with the exception of Technology RFP 10 allow for consistent and equitable cost scoring. However, the Authority will
Platform Phases One and Two and Consumer Assistance Center Phases One and  [consider negotiating the tenns of payments to the Offeror under the engagement as part of
Cost 7 68-69 Two. This is not customary, particularly for onpoing operations costs, as the the BAFO process to potentially altow for more frequent and earlier payments, within the
contracter will inear considesable ongoing costs to operate the program and will | Authordty™s revenue and cashiffow constraints identified in Section 7 of the RFP and
not be compensated for those costs for a year or more. Attachment B thereto,
20
Will the Authority consider moving to monthly invoicing for ongoing operational | Offerors should respond to and complete the cost matrix included as Attachment B of the
costs? RFP to allow for consisent and equitable cost scoring. However, the Authority will
consider negotiating the terms of payinents to the Offeror under the engagement as part of
Cost o7 68-69 the BAFQ process te potentially allow for more frequent and earlier payments, within the
Authority’s revenue and cashflow constraints identified in Section 7 of the RFP and
" Attackiment B thereto. -
Should the Autherity decide to cancel the Agreement with Sclected Offeror prior  |In the event that there is a termination of the contract resulting from this RFP, all services
to term, can Ofteror assume that you will provide equitable wind down rendered prior to the termination wikl be patd for by the Authority pursuant to the terms of
compensation including pay-aut of any uapaid DDI and T costs as well as this RTP, any BAFO relating to the payment terms, and the sresulting contract.
Cost Attachment B 86 reasonable wind-down costs consistent with industry best practices (which may
include transifion and related services)?
22
We recogmize the Authority is entering into a Firm, Fixed Price contract. Given Pass through billing wilt not be permitted. The costs provided in the matrix provided in
that there will be significant interest iz the SBE and there is no historical data Attachment B must include all costs for the provision of the services. Offerors should be
from which bidders can base their bids, wouid the Authority permit all postage able to reasonably estimate postage based on the expetiences (hey have had with other
Cost 1.7 10 associated with mailings 10 be billed as a pass-through? 11 postage associated with [states, scaling as appropriate for Pennsylvania's size and population.
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mailings is charged fo a pass-through, please confirm bidders are not to include
this in price.
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We understand the funding challenges presented surrcunding the start-up of the Offerors should respond to and complete the cost matrix included as Attachment B of the
SBE and can appreciate the efforts made to ensure financial success. We look to  [RFP to allow for consistent and equitable cost scoring. However, the Authority will
Cost 7] o8 partaier with the Authori}y !0 find a way ?0\\!&.1['(15 that success. Would the consider negotiating the tenms of payments to the Offercr under tl.le engagement as ;?art of
’ Authority be willing to indicate at this stage in the process that they would the BAFO process to potentially allow for more frequent and earlier payments, within the
negotiate with the successfut bidder on a funding strategy that makes sense for all | Auwthority’s revenue and cashflow constraints identified in Section 7 of the RFP and
24 parties involved? Atachmeni B thereto,
The reality for many proven, qualified bidders is that the cash flow associated Offerors shouid respond to and complete the cost inalrix included as Attachment B of the
with the payment mechanism as currently structured is not feasible. Only the RFP to allow for consisten and equitable cost scoring. However, the Authority will
Cost 71 o8 largest corporations in America have sufficient capital to achieve such a result. consider negotiating the tenns of payments to the Offeror under tl}e engagement gs ;.}arl of
’ Unless it was the Authority’s intention 10 exclude all but ihese large companies,  |the BAFO process to potentialty allow for more frequent and earlier payments, within the
can the paymen( structure be adjusted o reflect regular moathly payments to the  {Authotity’s revenue and cashftow constraints identified in Section 7 of the RFP and
25 contractor in connection with the fimirg of when they provide services? Altachment B thereto.
Data Reporting " ‘The date specified is 11/1/2017. As this date precedes the RFP, piease confirm The date indicated in the RFP should be 11/1/2019, not 11/1/2017.
) 6.7.2 (i1)(b} and (iii)(a) 65 o .
26 Requirements that it is correct or advise as to the correct date,
Data Reporting 6.7.2(i)b) 65 Please verify the date of 11/01/2017. The date should be 11/1/2019.
27 Requivements o
Since each carder is responsible for collecting paymenis from its consumers, it 1t is anticipated that the issuers wiil bill their enrollees.
X B follows that the carrier must generate consumer invoices/bilks for the purpose of
Deliverables 6.5.1, 7.1, Appendix D various soliciting such payments. Can you please confirm this?
23
29 Geaeral N/A N/A Can the PID support SFEP (ftp aver ssh) for secure data trapsinission? Yes - STFP can be supported by the Authority.
Given the short tieneline for answers to questions to be posted and the bid Please note thai an addendum to the RFP was issued oa September 10, 2019 adding SBD
23 0 submissicn date, would PIEY please consider answering questions as they come in, frequérements and extending both the formal Q& A period for the RFP and the time for the
Geaeral : so {hat bidders do not have to wait until September 13 ™ to finalize their costs and |Authority’s response thereto.
30 safution?
Can you elaborate or point vendors to documents that describe the regulations, All applicable standards, regulations and mandates are either referenced in or appended to
General 5.1.3 37 mandates, or standards that the Commonwealth currently has that will impact this [the RFP.
31 project?
The RFP assumes that the Selected Offeror must have he capacity for and ‘The intent of this provision of the RFP is to require that the Sefected Offeror be able to”
provision the solution for a level of usage that is 20% higher than the current provide a solution that has technology and services that can support demand at 20% over
enrolkinent. Which of the following is a correct interpretation of your desires? (1) [the capacities stated in Section 1.6.  Additicnally, if at some future date the Authority
You seck respondents to proactively provision and cost the techinology platform  [nceds to pernanently expand past that 20% cushion, the selected Offezor must be able 1o
for a level of usage 20% higher than current enrofiment but provision the do so ir 2 manner that minimizes cost and time {c.g. simply adding more CPU's, storage,
consuimer assistance center and mail/print operations for enrollment at current staff, etc,). In addition, the proposed solution must allow for a temporary increase in
fevels, (2) You seek respondents to proactively provision and cost alt aspects of  [cupacity beyond the 20% cushion (e.g. add CPU's oz staff for a [imited period of time)
Ceneral 5.14 37.38 the selution (the technology platform, the consumer assistance center and the without incurring permanent costs to the Authority.
mail/print operations) for a level of usage that is 20% higher than cusrent
enzollment. (3 You seck respondents to have the capacity 1o provision ary aspect
of the solution for a level of usage that is 20% higher than current enrcllment but
not actualty do so until they receive such instructions from you at a future date.
32
Qne of the possible ways to connect to the FDSH pateway is to use the existing This mechanism is outside the scope of this RFP,
DHS gateway. In the event vou choose to expand the use of the existing DHS
gateway, 1hen you will (as do other SBESs) very likely need to reimburse (to DHS)
the expenses incurred by DHS in context of enhancing their gatewvay for use by
General General N/A you (the Authority), consistent with the various cost-sharing agreements you will
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need o establish, in accordance with CMS guidelines. It is our belief that such
costs aze outside the scope of this REP itself. Please confinn if this is your
understanding as well (in the event you choose this path).
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The best standard of decision support today allows users to choose for health The Authority has not yet detcrnined its approach on this point. Accordingly, the RFP

pians that accept their provider. In order to make this work, any soflware platform |seeks a proposal that will reflect the Offeror’s best proposed solution.

needs a retiable, cleansed source of provider data. This RFP does not specify the

need for 2 provider data to be used in the decision support system (which is fine if

General General NiA you intend to procure this s.eparaiely}‘ In'our other implementations, the exchange

progures such data from third party providers. Do you want selected Offerar to

provide such data and include the costs in the proposal or shoutd the offerors

consider provider data out of scope (assuming that you will procure such data by

yourself)?

34
Can you deseribe the current (or proposed) reconciliation process between the Any current reconciliations are done via the Federal Exchange today and therefore woutd
following systems of record for enrollment, billing, :and payments? Considering  {not be relevant to ¢his procurement, As for proposed reconciliation processes with a new
General General NA the Ke_\: Performance lncli‘calur related to accuracy of subscriber hii!s lmlw will the sy§le.m, the Aullmrit).r expects that Offerors woulq propose a process based on their pre-
Authority ensore that catier payiments are processed and recorded in a timely existing system that is crrenily in, or soon to be in, service in other states.
manner to ensure that they will not impact the consnmers experienee?
35
With paymenis going to carrier and not invoicing Offeror bow will payments gel | As indicated in other questions, the Authority expects that the Offeror will provide
enlered into invoicing Offeror system to ensure involces are generaled with most  |proposals that address the goal of having the carriers perform the invoicing/payment
General General N/A up to date payment imformation?  Dues the Authority have KP's with the On- handliag and that the carriers provide such related information to the Authority's systems
Exchange Insurance Carriers to record timely payments lo avoid balance forwards fand staft in order to enable customer suppert and overall reporting needs.
15 on invoices unnecessarily?
General General N/A How many new QHPs fraditionally enter the market each vear? The Author?ty expects th(? Offeror to make appropriate estitmales based on the
37 Pennsylvania exchange history.
General General WA How masy existing QHPs traditionally exit the market each year? The Authon:ty expects Ehf.: Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the
38 Pennsylvania exchange history.
Given the political and historic émplications of the resulting contract, as well as Please note that an addendum to the RFP was issued on Septemnber 10, 2019 adding SBD
the significant iinpact to Consumers that will result from the selected Contractor’s |requirements and extending both the formal Q&A peried for the RFP and the time: for the
work, would the Commonwealih please allow for a minénwm of 10 days from the | Authority’s response thereto.
Geneeal Calendar of Events 3 time answers are released to proposal submission? This additional time is
necessary to allow bidders to fully incorporate scope and proposal revisions, and
verify their price aligns with Cammonwealth expectations,
39
Please confirm that in the event the Commonswealth is unable fo answer questions | Please note that an addendunt to the RFP was issued on September 10, 2019 adding SBD
General Calendar of Events 3 by the estimated answer date, an Addendum will be posted alerting bidders of an  [requirements and exteading both the formal Q&A period for the REFP and the time for the
40 anticipated change in the calendar, Authority’s response thereto,

What is the anticipated date of contract execution? The contract will be executed after selection of 2 Offeror and the conclusion of any BAFO
phase. Although there is no specific date that the Authority can designate for the
anticipated execution date for the contract, it seeks to have the Sefected Offeror begin

General Calendar of Events 3 providing services as soon as possible and will make every reasonable effort to expedite
the exeeution and approval of the coniract resulting from this RFP.
41
Please confirm the Contractor will not have any responsibilities for marketing and [The Authority will carry out all marketing and outreach fusctions for the SBE.
Genoral 15.1 3 outreach. If so, please specify. Please identily any materials the Contractor is
expected to develop, produce, or disseminate as a result of any marketing and
42 . ouireach efforis.
For docunents submitted as an Appendix that already include page numbers, will | Yes.
General 2.8 13 the Commenwealth allow references fo these page numbers {e.y., please see page
43 14 wvithin Appendix AY?
Will the Commonmwealth please provide a new link that connects Vendors to the | The corrected link has already been posted to eMarketplace where the solicitation was
Terms and Conditicns? orginally posted as of August 28, 2019. That page is availabie at the following link:
General 214 16 Ltip:/Avwiy.emarketplace. state.pa.us/Solicitations. aspx?S1D=6 100048766
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Otlrer than the three page limit for the Summary of Proposed Solution, please There are no other page liwmits. However, a concise vet comprehensive proposal devoid of
45 General 41 25 condim there are no page limits for the proposal. generic marketing materials will be appreciated.
Flease provide more guidance #or this section, Is this refated only o items as Section 4.1.2 requests that the Offeror outline which entity (including subcontractors) is
related to the REFP or in the Exchange in general? the supplier of each compaonent of the proposed solution. This item only relates to the
scope of this RFP imposed upon the Offeror. For example, premimm bitling is not within
General 412 25 . e
scope of this RIP for the Offeror and therefore the Offeror does not need to list this
"component”. However, eligibility delermination is in scope and therefore must be listed.
46
Would the Commonweatth please consider a timely posting of date revisions to  [Please note that an addendum to the RIFP was issued on September 10, 2019 adding SBD
allow for bidders to adequately prepare their proposals? Bidders need several requirements and extending both the formal Q&A period for the RFP and the time for the
days for review and preduction after questions are answered to provide a Authority’s response thereto,
General Calendar of Events 3 compliant proposal that fufly incorporates the Authority’s vision, and under the
current tineline will have to start producing their proposals in advance of Friday
when the questions are expected fo be answered,
a7
Will the PED allow a network communication using an internet sife secure VPN [ Yes - a secured VPN tunnel can be established, and the systems are web accessible.
General Constraints 5.1.6(5) 39 tunnel for accessing the referenced systems? Ase the referenced systems web
48 accessible?
The R¥FP is clear that the "Processing of consumer payment transactions, Per Section 9303 of Act 42, the Authority will or might be responsible for some form of
inctuditg binder payments, is expressly oul of scope for this project. The account statements or billing, and these requirements address those poteatial requizements,
proposed solution shabl Eulty support (he sole processing of consumer payinent Although consumer billing is outside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated that
trasaciions by Pennsylvania’s on-Exchange insurance carriers”. Can you expand jinsurers will bill consumers for premium, the Authority expects the Selected Offercr to
General Constraints 5.1.6(7) 19 upon the business need for this requirement? support the facilitation of insurers’ processing of initial binder payments as well as
reconciliztion of effectuated and termed consumers on an ongoing basis. Further, the
Selected Offercr would be responsible for providing reporting to the Authority, which the
Authority would use for invoicing.
49
Please provide additional definiticns and details on what types of This information is not available at this time, as the Authority Tas not yet detenmined what
. . documentsfatiackments wostd need to be inserted info outbound maitings. additional documents or information would be inserted with outbound mailings, However,
Mail Operations 54.4(dy 46 . s
Offerors should submit proposals that would allow for such capability.
50
Please provide any historical data available for outbound mailings via the US Post |The Authority does not have this information available to it from the FFE, The Authority
Mail Operations 5.4.1{f) 46 Office. Please include number of outbound mailings, type of mailing, number of  [expects the Offeror fo make appropriate estimates based on the current Pennsylvania
51 pages, elc. ¢xchange population.
What is the estimated number of campaigns that PA intends to do each year and  [The Authority has not yel delermined this infonnation. Accordingly, the RFP seeks a
will the Authority provide the artwerk for any attachiments or inserts the Authority |proposal that will reflect the Offeror’s best proposed selation.
Mail Operations 5.4.1{d) 46 requesis to be printed and inserted in the outbound mail? Alternatively, if nunber
is not known, please indicate if respondents may use their prier experience and
52 state their assumpticns.
What is the estimated sumber of printed materials that fhe Authority infends to The Authority expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current
. i pring and mail each year? Alternatively, if number is not known, please indicate if 1Pennsylvaaia exchange population, and based on their knowledge and experience with
Mail Operations 54.1 46 respondents may use their prior experience and state their assumptions. other SBE's.
53
’ What types of [egacy documents do you intend o back-fill into the customer's The Authority does not have this information available to it from the FFE. The Authority
Mait Operations 5.4.240 47 dacument folder and what is the anticipated volume of backfill documents? expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current Pennsylvania
54 exchange population.
Please provide more details surrounding the requircments to transfer legacy The Selected Offeror wiil be expected to ensure that any necessary information is
Mail Operations 54.2() 47 dacuments, Is this all related to a case? If not, please specify what needs to be transferred as part of the tzansition from the FFE (o the SBE.
55 fransfermred.
Please provide the specific dates for Open Enrolliment that the Authorify wil As a state-based exchange, the Authority has the flexibiléty to set a longer enrollment
) . implement ence the transition to a SBE is tully complete. peried during a period of transition. As we will be in transition in 2021, Offerors can
Open Earotlent Period General NiA reasonably expect that the first OEP will extend past the 45 days to the end of December,
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and potentially beyond.
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Scction 4.6.6 specifics Vendor’s team should be based in tHarmisburg. Will the The Authority will not provide workspace for use by any personnel associated with the
Personnel 4.6.6 at Auhority be providing workspace for Vendor’s key persennel and other team Offeror.
57 members?
In our experience with the implementation and operation of SBE platforms in The RFP seeks a proposal that will reflect the Offeror’s best proposed selution, including
other states, we belicve that the key personnel roles needed change between the  {key personnet deployment.
DI phase and the M&O phase. {1) Can you please clarify if if was your intest to
retain ail of the Key Personnet (as stated in the RFP and which seem oriented
jowards DDI) through the entirety of the contract period including the M&O
Personnel 4.6(5) and 6 various period? (2) Alternatively, would you be open o specific suggestions from
Responders in the response to optimize the structure of the team (after the DD
and TT period end and the M&O period begins) for Mé&O purposes? Please note
that we seek to keep the key personnel team size the saine, but re-orient its
structure 1o optimize for M&O.
58
Appendix D references 835 ASC X12 fransactions (ANSI 835 payment Please note that such transactions were inchuded in error and will not be required for this
Required Interfaces and Appendix D 79 transactions). It is not referenced elsewhere in the RFP. Could you please RFP.
Systems Integration elaborate the scenarios in which this transaction type would be used?
55
Piease explain what is meant by this section. What are non-services? Non-services are items that need to be provided in order to meet or exceed all
requirements stated in the RFP and the related detiverables, tasks and timelines, This
Required Non-Services 4.14 35 includes, but is not limited to, all software, hardware, facilities, physical materials,
licgnses, maintenance agreements or ay other non-personnel items necessary to provide
&0 the functions listed in Sections 5 and 6.
Requirements for Non- How would a vendor meet this requivement if a public cloud vendor is utilized At a minimuin, the Selected Offeror should be able to provide the Authority with state or
Commonweaith Hosted Appendix B, A(6) 71 that does not disclose the physical address of its data centers? regional inforination. We understand for security reasons they may not want to share exact
61| Applications/Services address,
Requirements for Non- Are vendors allowed Lo use disk-based backup technologies within a cloud hosted |Yes, suppliers are atlowed to use disk-based backup, replicated to another peograghic site.
Commonwealth Hosted Appendix B, B(5) 73 environment that replicate data across physical tocations, but that don’t use ‘Tapes are not required as long as they meet the Commonwealth's defined/required
62|  Applications/Services physical storage media (i.e. backup tapes)? retention needs.
We understand that the consumer payment processing is out of scope (based on Per Section 9305 of Act 42, the Authority wiil or might be responsible for some form of
your statement in 5.1.6 #7). However, a billing function is referenced in different {account statements or bitling, and these requirements address those pofential reqairements.
sections of the RFP, including in the proposed Service Level Agreement terms. Although consumer billing is outside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated that
Can you please clarify the specific scope of billing activities you envisage? insurers wilk bill consumers for premium, the Authority expects the Selected Offeror to
Service Level Agreements Attachment F, 1.5.2 N/A support the facilitation of insurers' processing of initial binder payments as well as
reconciliation of effectuated and termed consumers on an ongoing basis. Further, the
Selected Offeror would be responsible for providing reporting 1o the Authority, which the
Authority would use for invoicing.
63
QOur understanding is that all consumer facing billing (and payment processing, Per Section 9305 of Act 42, the Authority will or might be responsible for some form of
per 5.1.6 #7) functions for consumers who are enrolled through the SBM will be  |account statements or billing, and these requiremenis address those potential requirements.
carried out by insurance caniers (issuers) as is currently the case with the FFM, Although consumer billing is cutside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated that
Please confirm if our understanding is correct. insurers will bill consumers for premium, the Authority expects the Selected Offeror to
Service Level Agreements Attachment E, 1.52 WA support the facilitation of initial binder payments with the carriers as welt as reconeiliation
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of effectuated and termed consumers on an ongoing basis. Further, the Selected Offeror
would be responsible for providing reporting to the Authority, which the Authority would
use for invoicing.
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Service Level Apreements

Attachment I, $.5.2

N/A

Furthet, we believe that your reference to billing applies to the act of generatinp
invoices corresponding to the monthly carrier assessments by the exchange, [s our
undeestanding correct?

Per Section 9305 of Act 42, the Authority will or méght be responsible for soine form of
accoun! sfatements or billing, and these requirements address those potential requirements,
Altliough consumer billing is outside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated that
insurers will bill consumers for premium, the Authority expects the Selected Offeror to
support the facilitation of initial binder payments with the carriers as well as reconciliation
of cffectuated and termed consiumers on an ongoing basis. Further, the Sefected Offeror
would be responsible for providing reporting to the Authority, which the Authority would
use for invoicing,
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Service Level Apreements

Aftachiment F

N/A

We believe that the Exchange will provide carriers with accurate and timely
updates to enroliment and APTC/CSR subsidy infonnation through ED] 834,
perform enrollment reconciliation with carriers to ensure data integrity and
quality, report enrolbment and premiun information to CMS and TRS through
nonthly SBMI and RS reports, If vou believe that cur understanding is missing
any significant interchanges with cither the carrier community or CMS, can you
please let us know what it is?

The expectation is that the Selected Otferar would comply with al? federal requirements
relating to this functionality and provide any necessary services to effectuate that
compliance.
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Service Level Agreements

Alachmeni F, 1,52, 5.2.1

N/A

Specifically, which Exchange originated transaction, report or document does the
word "statertents” apply to in the following sentence in Section #6 SLAs:
"Statements must accurately reflect amount owed per subscriber’s plan selection
for self and alt dependents"?

Yes. The Authority does not currently have specific needs or specifications for subscriber
or any other statements. However, should the need arise, the Authority expects proposais
to contain the fimctionality, process, and service level agreements to support subscriber or
other similar statements with a minimum of cost/time once identified and defined by the
Authority.
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SHOP

Attachment ¥

N/A

1t is ouz understanding that SBMs are not required to run SHOP but provide basic
functionality to assist small business owners o obtain coverape from carriers
throngh direct entoliment, As such, the minimum statutory requirements that we
are aware of are fisited to basic online education, a list of carriers offering small
business plans, and effective redirections to the carriers' sites for shopping and
direct enrollment. Please confing that our understanding is correct and this
(minimum statutory) functionality is in scope. Allernatively, il you prefer that
respondents provide a full-fledged SHOP, please provide greater guidance on you
desires?

Correct. The Authority infends fo comply with the minimum federal statutory and
regulatory requirements vis-i-vis a SHOP, mirroring the curmrent federal approach.
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Service Level Agreements

Aftachment F

N/A

Does $he Commonvealth have any specific certification or licensing requirements
for consumer assistance/call center representatives beyond HIPAA and other
privacy/security certification noted in 5.4.1 i?

All consurner assistance/call center representatives witl be required to comply with all
applicable Federal and State laws and regatations, including HiIPAA and HITECH, as
necessary to assure the Authority’s compliance with Section 9307 of Aet 42, There are no
additional specific certification or licensing requirements .
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Serviee Level Apreements

Attachiment F

N/A

Do you have a preferred closing time for the contsumer assistance ceater or would
you like for Offerors to bring forth best practices from other states in (his regard?

The Authority anticipates that the howrs of operation for the consumer assistance center

will be 8:00 ase. - 6:00 p.m, on Mondays through Fridays when outside of the OEP,

Duging any OEP, the Authority anticipates that the hours of operation for the consumer
assistance center wilt be 8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays and 8:00 a.m. -
1:00 p.m. on Saturdays,

7i

Service Level Agresments

Aftachiment F

N/A

Please confinn the Authority’s definition of Eligibility-related documentation. Is
this inclusive of all DM documentation received?

Offerors should assume that Eligibility-related documentation includes all documeniation
needed to determine or confinn eligibility, in addition to any documents created by the
Authority relating 1o eligibilily determination.




A B C D E
Based on our experience, even smailer state’s DMI documentation received from | The Offeror should pravide a compliant offer but is also encouraged to provide an
consimers amounts to 250,000 eligibility documents to be reviewed each year, altemative medel that addresses the OEP issue,
We have 1o assume the volume in the Commenwealth of Pennsylvania is
significantly higher. This data comes in big waves around cut-off dates. Given the
time and costs involved in processing DML, it is the practice of many exchanges
10 accept a sizeabic backloyg, particutarly during OEP (that is cleared with a
concentrated effort shortly thereafter). Are you open to such an approach or is it
. your intent for the SLA proposed to apply during the entire year, including OEP?
Service Level Agreements Attachment F N/A (Either way is fine but applying the SLA during OEP will require a staffing model
that is substantially more expensive for Himited benefit.) For clarity, dernng OEP,
consutiers who have data matching issues that require documentation are given
conditional cligibélity and are allowed to enroli pending review of their DMI
docamentation. Consumers then lave %0 days 1o submit e docuents.
72
Please provide monthly or annsal DMT volumes Offerors should assume in their | The Authority expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the
Service Level Agreements Attachment F N/A pricing proposal, Pennsylvania exchange history, and based upon the Offeror’s knowledge and experience
73 from other states.
There are a number of KPIs in section six that appear to be related fo payment Per Section 9305 of Act 42, the Authority wilt or might be responsible for some form of
pracessing which we understood to be out of scope based on section 5.1.6.7. accouni sialemenis or billing, and these requirements address those potential reguirements.
Please clarify what is and is not is scope related to financial management and Althosigh consumer bitling is outside of the scope of this RFP as it is anticipated that
what KPIs are associated with each fask. insurers will bilt consumers for premiun, the Authority expects the Selected Offeror to
Service Level Agreemenls Aftachment F N/A support the facilitation of initial binder paymenis with the carziers as well as reconciliation
of effectuated and termed consumers on an oagoing basis. Further, the Sefected Offeror
would be responsible for providing reporting to the Authority, which the Authority would
use for invoicing.
74
(1) How many groups and enroliees use the SHOP in Pennsylvania taday? (2) Pennsylvania did not have any SHOP plans filed for 2020. The Authority intends to
Given the lack of enrollment in SHOPs and reiaxed CMS requirements, several comply with the minimwmn federal statetory and regulatory requirements vis-a-vis a SHOP,
states have relisd on a carrier driven direct earoflment modet. {s it your desire to  jmirroring the cuerent federal approach. Although SHOP is not in scope for this RFP, the
SHOP 152 5 do the minimum necessary to comply with statutory requirements related to the proposed solation should include 2 system that will allow that functionality to be added in
SHOP and follow the Direct Enrollment model with carriers, or is it your desire to|the future.
host a fufl multi-carrier SHOP exchange?
75
We believe that none of this requirement is intended to pertain to the SHOP. Is The Authority intends to comply with the minimum federal statutory and regulatory
our understanding correct? Tequirements vis-a-vis a SHOP, mirroring the current federal approach. Although SHOP
SHOP Appendix D, Attachment C various is net in scope for this RIP, the proposed sotution should include a system that will aow
that functionatity to be added in the future.
76
The REP mentions SHOP, 13 SHOP in scope? T 50 how many groups? The Authority intends to comply with the minimum federal statutory and regutatory
requirements vis-a-vis a SHOP, mirroring the current federal approach. Although SHOP
SHOP 152 5 is not in scope for this RFP, the proposed solution should include a system that will aliow
that functionality {o be added in the future.
77
Car you piease clarify the requiremseats for small businesses? Can you please The Awthority intends to comply with the minimum federal statotory and regulatory
elaborate on fhe approach and scope of your $30P platfonn deptoyment? requirements vis-a-vis a SHOP, mirroring the current federal approach. Although SHOP
SHOP 152 5 is not in scope for this REP, the proposed solution should include a system that will allow
that functionality fo be added in the future.
78
Siga-Off Document Attachment D N/A Plea‘:;c conﬁnn'thal Attachmel{t 3] wil.l need to be completed at Contract Award | That is correct,
79 and is not required to be submitted with the proposal.




A B C D E
We are unaware of any activities currently being undertaken by exchanges with [ The proposed solution wilf not require claims processing.
. respect to claims handling. If there are any specific requiremsents that you believe
Specific Goals and . " ;
C 152 5 apply, can you please claborate? Otherwise, can you please confirm there are no
Objestives duties retated to claims processing?
80
Please provide a scoring breakdown or weighting of the critera provided in this | Afl scoring criteria will be weighted equally as part of the technical evalaation of the
Technical Scoring 351 23 section; i.e., what percentage of the totat points available will be alfocated to proposals.
81 references versus experience or sotution?) .
. , Are the relative weights corresponding to each technical criteria listed in section | All scoring criteria will be weighted equally as part of the technical evaluation of the
Technical Scoring 3.6.1 24 \ )
82 3.5.1 being provided to the respondents of the RFP? proposals.
Please provide a breakdown of points or percentage’weight relative 1o each of tre | All scoring criteria will be weighted equally as part of the technical evaluation of the
Teehnical Scoring 15 23 criteria listed in this section, a5 well as the total poiits available. proposals.
83
Technology Platform 529 4 Of the existing consumers/QHP enrollees in the FFM, what percentage does the [ The Authorily expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current
84 Requirements o PID expect to need to actively re-enroll and select a new QHP? Peansylvania excharge population.
Section 5.2.1.7 identifies a technical platform requirement to support SHOP The Authorily intends to comply with the minimum fedeeal statutory and regulatory
enrollment during oper enroliment and special enroflment periods. a)  Does the [requirements vis-a-vis a S110P, mirroring the current federa? approach. As such, the
Commonwealth intend to offer an employee choice model? by If so, will Authority does not anticipate implementing premium aggregation at this time, but is
Techuology Platform 5.2.107) 0 Vendor be expected to provide premivm billing and aggrepation functionality for  [interested in any functionatity already developed by the Offeror that would pernit it, in the
Requirements - SHOP only, as oceurs in other SBTs offering employee choice? ¢y How many |Offeror’s proposed solution.
businesses do you anticipate the SHOP will serve in plan year 2021 and for each
vear of the contract thereafter?
85
Please clarify the meaning of “All applicable Financial Management and See section 9305 of Act 42, which identifies all activities for which the Authority witl be
Accounting.” Because the RFP indicates that collection of consumer premium responsible.
Technology Platfonn payrments is not within lhé scope ({f this RFP, plea~se s.glecify ﬂ}e financial
Requirements 5.2.1020) 40 ma,mgetrlenl and ac?ounnr.lg functions the Authority :s‘., expecting vendor to
detiver (i.e., does this requirement refate to the collection of the 3.5% assessment
from the carriers, to premium billing and aggregation for SHOP, or to something
86 else?)
Technology Platform Sections 5.2.1.22 - S.2.E.2?.o refcreaxce form 1095, Please F:lan'fy whether the Givgn that Medicaid integration is out of scope for t!le procurfament at tE.n's time, t'his, this
Requi i 5.2.1(22) - 5.2.1(23) 40 Commormvealth’s expectation includes only 1095-As or includes other 10953 requirement relates only to the 1095s for which an Exchange is responsible, that is, 1095-
quirements
87 (such as [095-Bs or 1095-Cs). A's.
Will the account data files that are migrated from the FFM have email addresses | The Authority does not have this information available to it from the FFE. The Authority
Technology Platforim sa a0 and/or text messaging opt in information? [f yes, what percentage will have email |expects the Offeror to make appropriate estimates based on the current Pennsylvania
Requirements o and what percent have text messaging information? exchange population.
88
Technology Platform 52019 40 How mary Commenwealth statf users need access to the bidder’s CRM? The Autherity anticipates ne more than 50.
89 Remirements .
Technology Platform 5332 Al Please indicate if any data related to CRM, other than open tickets are required to | The Selected Offeror will be expected to ensure that any necessary infonmation is
S0 Requirements o be migrated from the FFM. transferred as part of the transition from the FFE 1o the SBE.
Based on our experience workéng with CMS, carriers, and other stakeholders in The RFP seeks a propesal that will reflect the Offeror’s best proposed solution. However,
our most recent state implementations, the timeline of the phases outlined in these [while the Offeror may propose revised fterim dates, the final readiness dates are nof
Techiology Platform Phase 62 and 6.3 54-59 sections of the RFP are unlikely to work with CMS and other stakeholder subject to adjustment.
One and Phase Two constraints. Are you open to us suggesting some changes in our response based
a1 o4t our experience?
Please confimm the planned dates for Open Enrollment. Ts it the intention of the As a state-based exchange, the Authority has the flexibility to set a lorger entollment
Terminalogy 1 5 PID 1o stay with $he 45 days or request an extension of those days for the 2021 period during a period of transition. As we will be in transition in 2021, Offerors can
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OE Period?

reasonably expect that the fivst OEP will extend past the 45 days to the end of December,
and potentially beyond.




